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March 19, 2018

CERTIFIED MAIL # 91 7199 9991 7038 OB4L 77k7Y

Mayor Todd Strange

City of Montgomery

103 North Perry Street, Room 206
Montgomery, AL 36104

Re: ADEM Review and Concurrence:
Final Supplemental Environmental Investigation Report, Downtown Environmental
Assessment Project, dated October 13, 2017
Montgomery, Montgomery County, Alabama
Facility ID No: AL0 001 058 056

Dear Mayor Strange:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has
reviewed the Supplemental Environmental Investigation Report, dated October 13, 2017. Based
upon this review, the Department concurs with the abovementioned report. While the
Department agrees with the recommendations presented, the full delineation of the groundwater
plume to the west of TMPZ-1 appears to be undefined. Additional data may be necessary to
determine the overall risk associated with the plume, to determine an appropriate remedy for the
site, and to monitor the plume’s migration towards Cypress Creek and the Alabama River.
Please provide the Risk Assessment/Alternatives Analysis Report within 120 days of receipt of
this letter. If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Samantha Downing of the
Remediation Engineering Section via e-mail at rsdowning@adem.alabama.gov or at (334) 270-
5687.

Sincerely,

%u/

Jason Wilson, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division
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